Docket No. CC-2020-OGR-01-001

From: Kathleen Hartung

To: Kourtney Romine

Subject: RE: Gas Well in Fruitland

Date: Friday, June 05, 2020 04:10:27 PM

Hello, Kourtney. This is what Julie Fugate told me: "It is for the Spacing Application, the last
3 digits is 001 of the docket. (The spacing at the Fallon area). The O&G company just
applied for a new application that is east of Fallon. But we are addressing the docket |
mentioned above."

Hope this helps.

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>
Date: 6/5/20 12:39 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: Kathleen Hartung <fm_mandk@fmtc.com>
Subject: RE: Gas Well in Fruitland

Ms. Hartung,

Thank you for your letter regarding the Barlow well. I have a couple of questions for you.

1. Is this a comment letter on the Barlow well or is this directed to one of the active
contested case proceedings?

2. If this is related to one of the contested case proceedings, can you please verify which
one it is?

Thank you,

Kourtney Romine

Administrative Assistant II

kromine@jidl.idaho.gov

Idaho Department of Lands


mailto:fm_mandk@fmtc.com
mailto:kromine@idl.idaho.gov
mailto:kromine@idl.idaho.gov

300 N. 6 Street, Suite 103
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0050

Website: https://ogcc.idaho.gov

Website: https://www.idl.idaho.cov

From: Kathleen Hartung <fm_mandk@fmtc.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>
Subject: Gas Well in Fruitland

Letter about gas well in Fruitland, as requested by Julie Fugate.
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From: Kathleen Hartung

To: Kourtney Romine

Subject: Gas Well in Fruitland

Date: Thursday, June 04, 2020 11:02:25 AM
Attachments: Gas Well letter 2.docx

Letter about gas well in Fruitland, as requested by Julie Fugate.
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mailto:kromine@idl.idaho.gov

June 4, 2020





To Whom It May Concern,



We are writing this letter in regard to the Barlow Gas Well site below our property near the Payette River in Fruitland, Idaho.  Our initial meeting with Alta Mesa to discuss the well installation assured us that the well head site would not be on our property and that the process would be quick and barely noticeable. None of those assurances came to pass. We assumed that the health and safety of Idaho’s citizens as spelled out in Idaho’s constitution would be priority number one, and that the State and County would have our best interests at heart. But that has not always been the case.



After numerous town hall meetings we have all become aware of the flaws in the gas well drilling along the river corridor. Our water quality was not tested pre and post drilling, why not? Will global warming cause future flooding at the site? What are the risks of drilling under the river? How secure is the well head itself? Pipelines were installed close to homes whether they signed on or not. How will property values be affected? Lack of honest communication by the gas companies involved, the bankruptcies, and lawsuits have caused resentment, anxiety, and lack of trust among Payette County residents. 



The State of Idaho needs to re-evaluate how the entire gas well industry moves forward if at all. Its citizens deserve better than the haphazard process that has unfolded.



Thank you,

Michael England

[bookmark: _GoBack]Kathleen Hartung


June 4, 2020

To Whom It May Concern,

We are writing this letter in regard to the Barlow Gas Well site below our property near the Payette
River in Fruitland, Idaho. Our initial meeting with Alta Mesa to discuss the well installation assured us
that the well head site would not be on our property and that the process would be quick and barely
noticeable. None of those assurances came to pass. We assumed that the health and safety of Idaho’s
citizens as spelled out in Idaho’s constitution would be priority number one, and that the State and
County would have our best interests at heart. But that has not always been the case.

After numerous town hall meetings we have all become aware of the flaws in the gas well drilling along
the river corridor. Our water quality was not tested pre and post drilling, why not? Will global warming
cause future flooding at the site? What are the risks of drilling under the river? How secure is the well
head itself? Pipelines were installed close to homes whether they signed on or not. How will property
values be affected? Lack of honest communication by the gas companies involved, the bankruptcies, and
lawsuits have caused resentment, anxiety, and lack of trust among Payette County residents.

The State of Idaho needs to re-evaluate how the entire gas well industry moves forward if at all. Its
citizens deserve better than the haphazard process that has unfolded.

Thank you,
Michael England

Kathleen Hartung
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